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Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

This fax consists
guestion as to the

Elena
FROM:

This fax folrows up yesterday morningrs phone message which r
left for you.

we. would appreciate your expeditious review of the materials
which we have sent to the All iance for Justicer €ts well  as the
enclosed letter. to city Bar President John Feerick. We believe
our senate Judiciary submission offers a unique opportunity topress for change--and we do not plan to lose--iI-

Please call ASAP so that we can coordinate strategy. r wirt be
out of the off ice today, but wil l  be avairable tomo-irow.
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